

SCOTT DUTERTRE ChPC PROFESSIONAL HOCKEY COACH

Experienced High Performance Coach with a demonstrated history of success working with professional athletes in the hockey industry. For over 25 years, I have worked with a significant number of professional, junior and college hockey players as well as countless amateur players and coaches from all over the world.

EDUCATION

VANCOUVER FILM SCHOOL
DIGITAL DESIGN PROGRAM (HONOURS)

COACHING EDUCATION

Hockey Canada High Performance 2 Certification
Chartered Professional Coach (Coach Association of Canada)
Hockey Canada Coach Mentorship Program
Hockey Canada Skills Coach Certification
International Hockey Skating Symposium Attendee
Respect In Sport Activity Leader CHL Certification
Respect In The Workplace Certification
NCCP Make Ethical Decisions (Competition)
NCCP Leading Drug-free Sport
NCCP Managing Conflict
Safe Places Vulnerable Sector Certification
Red Cross Standard First Aid and CPR Certification

EAST COAST HOCKEY LEAGUE

TULSA OILERS

ASSISTANT COACH (OCTOBER 2021-PRESENT)

*Bench management, advance scouting, skill development, practice planning, video analysis, scouting and recruiting, team services (travel, logistics, housing, immigration)

WESTERN HOCKEY LEAGUE

SWIFT CURRENT BRONCOS

ASSISTANT COACH (AUGUST 2018-SEPTEMBER 2021)

*Bench management, advance scouting, skill development, practice planning, video analysis, scouting and off-season skill development, COVID Compliance Monitor during WHL Hub Season

USPORTS - CANADA WEST DIVISION

UNIVERSITY OF SASKATCHEWAN HUSKIES MEN'S HOCKEY TEAM

ASSISTANT COACH/SKATING AND SKILLS COACH (2014-2018, 2020)

U Sports - Canada West Universities Athletics Association

2017-18 Canada West Silver Medalists (finished 4th in Canada)

2016-17 University Cup Silver Medalists

2015-16 Canada West Men's Hockey Champions

*Video analysis, personal/group skill development, practice planning and program development for injured/healthy scratch players

*Assisted in coaching 2020 practices during COVID-19 suspension

UNIVERSITY OF SASKATCHEWAN HUSKIES WOMEN'S HOCKEY TEAM

ASSISTANT COACH/SKATING AND SKILLS COACH (2015-2018)

U Sports - Canada West Universities Athletics Association

2017-18 Canada West Silver Medalists (finished 4th in Canada)

*Practice plan development, video analysis, personal and group skill development, pre-scout preparation, scouting and recruitment

INTERNATIONAL COACHING EXPERIENCE

ICE HOCKEY AUSTRALIA

National Skating and Skills Coach / Coach Mentor (2016-PRESENT)

U13 National Development Camp

U17 National Team Camp

*Designed all on-ice curriculum for camps, presented classroom sessions on mental preparation and player evaluation, set up evaluation process for national team camps and worked closely mentoring coaches

*Ongoing Presenter for National Team Camps and Coach Mentorship

ADDITIONAL COACHING EXPERIENCE

CONTRIBUTING WRITER - www.thecoachessite.com (2021-PRESENT)

*Write articles and create content for global hockey coaching resource

SASKATCHEWAN HOCKEY ASSOCIATION

COACH MENTOR AND CLINIC FACILITATOR (2016-PRESENT)

*High Performance Coaching Clinic Presenter

*Deliver classroom and on-ice presentations

WARMAN MINOR HOCKEY ASSOCIATION

MINOR HOCKEY SKATING AND SKILLS MENTOR (2014-2018, 2020)

*Operate on-ice coach orientation sessions

*Develop practice plans (w/ accompanying briefing videos)

*Facilitate practices for each team in WMHA from initiation through midget

SASKATOON FLYERS MINOR HOCKEY ASSOCIATION

MINOR HOCKEY SKATING AND SKILLS COACH (2010-2017)

*Operate morning on-ice skating and skills sessions for U11-U15 ages

*Sessions included skating and puck skill development

HOCKEY CALGARY

COACH MENTOR / SKATING AND SKILLS INSTRUCTOR (2007-2010)

*Assisted the Director of Development at Hockey Calgary

*Presented Hockey Canada Coach Mentorship Program

*Facilitated coaching clinics (classroom and on-ice delivery)

*Evaluation Supervisor for Alberta Cup Provincial Team Selection

SKILLS AND SPECIALTIES

Coaching, Skill Development, Scouting, Marketing, Videography, Public Speaking, Event Management, Digital Design

COMPUTER COMPETENCIES

DESIGN, SPORTS AND ADMINISTRATIVE

Adobe Creative Suite, Synergy Sports, XOS Thunder, Steva Pro, InStat, Vidswap, Coaches Eye, ONCE Sports Video, Microsoft Office

ADDITIONAL AWARDS

VANCOUVER FILM SCHOOL SOCIAL IMPACT AWARD

Downtown Eastside Homeless Campaign

CITY OF SASKATOON GOOD SAMARITAN AWARD

CANLAN ICESPORTS PRESIDENT'S AWARD

*Assisted in CPR/AED save of a hockey player at Saskatoon facility

SCOTT DUTERTRE ChPC
PROFESSIONAL HOCKEY COACH

Experienced High Performance Coach with a demonstrated history of success working with professional athletes in the hockey industry. For over 25 years, I have worked with a significant number of professional, junior and college hockey players as well as countless amateur players and coaches from all over the world.

WORK EXPERIENCE

PROFESSIONAL HOCKEY CONSULTANT

SELF EMPLOYED, SK AND AB - 1998-PRESENT

- *Design, market, and implement hockey training programs
- *Contracted by NHLPA Agents to design and implement training programs for their client rosters
- *Presenter for various coaching clinics
- *Individual and team development programs
- *Community programming throughout Saskatchewan and Calgary-area

PROGRAM DEVELOPER

U OF S HUSKIES DEVELOPMENT ACADEMY (2018)

- *Worked directly with the Athletic Director designing a new program initiative
- *Created Huskie Development Academy, a youth sports academy designed for all university sports programs
- *Initially starting in hockey, the model is designed to be implemented throughout all university sports to develop athletes, generate additional revenue streams for the sports teams and showcase the university to create future students out of current participants.
- *Pitched concept, developed AOP (w/ future growth projections), created marketing strategies/calendar and branding concept
- ***Program was approved after taking coaching position in Swift Current**

MARKETING COORDINATOR

TRICO CENTRE, CALGARY, AB - JAN-JUL 2010/MAR-AUG 2009

- *Design and layout all visual material for the facility
- *Study user groups and implement monthly strategies to increase member growth and sustain client retention
- *Develop strategic media and promotional connections for increased exposure by means of on-location tv spots, radio and print ads
- *Assist in instructing on-ice programming

PROGRAM MANAGER

**RIVER CREE RESORT & CASINO - CANLAN ICE SPORTS
EDMONTON, AB – FEB-APR 2007**

- *Temporary transition relief between program managers at new sports/entertainment facility
- *Collaborated with management team with day-to-day operations in addition to my daily department duties
- *Assisted in hiring process of new Program Manager
- *Established relationships with local media and implemented marketing and advertising campaigns
- *Facilitated successful inaugural youth hockey league
- *Event management – Supervised special adult hockey tournaments/cross promotions with resort hotel and casino

WORK EXPERIENCE (continued)

PROGRAM MANAGER

CANLAN ICE SPORTS, SASKATOON, SK - JAN 2005-SEP 2006

- *Event management - marketing and managing all aspects of over 50 tournaments/events per year
- *Marketed/facilitated all aspects of two seasonal youth hockey leagues
- *Created new program initiatives that were implemented across Canlan's stable of North American facilities
- *On-ice delivery of programs
- *Design and layout all visual marketing and promotional material for the two facilities in Saskatoon
- *Develop and present AOP and schedule/deploy marketing calendar
- *Compile weekly and monthly revenue/expense reports
- *Design print advertising assets (visual ads, write advertorials) and write radio scripts

FRAPPIER ACCELERATION

PROGRAM CO-ORDINATOR (1997-2000)

- *Training program to develop speed, agility and quickness for high performance athletes
- *Athletes included Olympic and professional hockey, football, baseball, basketball and volleyball players
- *Duties included training athletes, marketing programs, scheduling and billing

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

BREAK THE BARRIER

COMMITTEE MEMBER

- * A Saskatoon-based organization aimed at breaking the stigma of mental illness and addiction

UNIVERSITY OF SASKATCHEWAN COLLEGE OF KINESIOLOGY

GUEST LECTURER - HOCKEY CLASS - 2016 & 2018

- *Topics included "Gamification & Skill Development" (5 classes/semester)

SASKATOON KINSMEN INNER-CITY HOCKEY LEAGUE

- *Caswell School Volunteer Coach over 10 years

SCOTT DUTERTRE ChPC
PROFESSIONAL HOCKEY COACH

Experienced High Performance Coach with a demonstrated history of success working with professional athletes in the hockey industry.
For over 25 years, I have worked with a significant number of professional, junior and college hockey players
as well as countless amateur players and coaches from all over the world.

REFERENCES

ROB MURRAY
HEAD COACH & DIRECTOR OF HOCKEY OPERATIONS
TULSA OILERS
907.727.4849
rmurray@tulsaoilers.com

VUKIE MPOFU
DIRECTOR OF HOCKEY OPERATIONS AND LEGAL AFFAIRS
PITTSBURGH PENGUINS
310.294.6285

JOE ERNST
SENIOR VP OF HOCKEY OPERATIONS
ECHL
609.240.1775
jernst@echl.com

BOB WOODS
PROFESSIONAL HOCKEY COACH
NHLCA
612.479.2012

TRENT MCCLEARY
TEAM PRESIDENT
SWIFT CURRENT BRONCOS
306.774.8806
306.778.2920
trent.mccleary@cibc.ca

DAVE ADOLPH
FORMER HEAD COACH
UNIVERSITY OF SASKATCHEWAN MEN'S HOCKEY TEAM
306.222.2326
306.966.1031
dave.adolph@usask.ca

SHAWN BURT
DIRECTOR OF ATHLETICS & RECREATION
MCMASTER UNIVERSITY
905.525.9140 (x23699)
burts3@mcmaster.ca

RYAN O'HANDLEY BSc, PhD
PRESIDENT
ICE HOCKEY AUSTRALIA
+61 8 8313 7656
+61 4 0532 2615
ryan.ohandley@adelaide.edu.au

JIM KINDRACHUK
PRESIDENT - JMK INC.
587.892.8528
jkkindrachuk@shaw.ca